

Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO)
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 3:37 PM
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAUTO); SUR; 'Rosalyn TAN (SPF)'
Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF); 'Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg'
Subject: RE: URGENT - pse reply by tomorrow latestff-SLF 2798U

Dear Rosalyn,

Ref No :AEMD/105/009/2018/017

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAUTO)
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 3:34 PM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: URGENT - pse reply by tomorrow latestff-SLF 2798U

From: Rosalyn TAN (SPF)
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 3:33:40 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO); Olivia Lau (LKKAUTO); SUR
Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF); Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)
Subject: RE: URGENT - pse reply by tomorrow latestff-SLF 2798U

Hi Veron,

Apologies. Please quote us our file reference. AEMD/105/009/.....

Rosalyn Tan Sock Buay
Head Corporate Services & Safe Driving
Police Logistics Department/ AEMD
[Singapore Police Force](#)
DID: (65) 6478 4832 | FAX: (65) 6478 4838



WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Veron Chen (LKKAUTO) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 3:29 PM
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAUTO) <olivialau@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Rosalyn TAN (SPF) <Rosalyn_TAN@spf.gov.sg>
Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF) <Frankie_THAY@spf.gov.sg>; Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT@spf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: URGENT - pse reply by tomorrow latestff-SLF 2798U

Dear Rosalyn,

According to surveyor upper range estimated \$5K-\$6K

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Olivia Lau (LKKAUTO)
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 2:13 PM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Subject: FW: URGENT - pse reply by tomorrow latestff

From: Rosalyn TAN (SPF)
Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 2:12:25 PM (UTC+08:00) Kuala Lumpur, Singapore
To: Olivia Lau (LKKAUTO)
Cc: Frankie THAY (SPF); Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF)
Subject: URGENT - pse reply by tomorrow latestff

Hi Olivia,

We have agreed that with effect Oct 2018, Survey report is to include Upper range of repair cost.

Appreciate if you can revert on the upper range of repair cost for this case.

Also, usually LKK would recommend on the duration of repair needed. Please ensure that you include the weekends if the vehicle has already been booked into the workshop on Friday or Sat so that we can allow for weekend claims too.

Cc: Frankie & Farhan, please note the above and ensure that you check through the survey reports.

Rosalyn Tan Sock Buay
Head Corporate Services & Safe Driving
Police Logistics Department/ AEMD
[Singapore Police Force](#)
DID: (65) 6478 4832 | FAX: (65) 6478 4838



WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."